&TY OF CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT

VANCOUVER Access to Information & Privacy

File No.: 04-1000-20-2019-594

November 7, 2019

S22(1)

Dear522(1)

Re: Request for Access to Records under the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act (the “Act”)

| am responding to your request of September 23, 2019 for:

1. All comments received by the City and/or its agents related to the proposed

rezoning of 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway Street), from May
22, 2019 to September 23, 2019:

« Emails sent to 2538Birch@vancouver.ca;

» Emails sent to sarah.crowley@vancouver.ca;

¢ Comments received at the Open House held on June 27, 2019; and

¢ Comments received via the online feedback form located at

https://rezoning.vancouver.ca/applications/2538hirch/feedback.htm.

2. The completed visitor sign-in sheet used by the City and/or its agents at the
Open House held on June 27, 2019, which lists all of the people who attended
the Open House.

All responsive records are attached. Some information in the records has been severed,
(blacked out), under 5.22(1) of the Act. You can read or download this section here:
http://www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws new/document/ID/freeside/96165 00.

Under section 52 of the Act you may ask the Information & Privacy Commissioner to review any
matter related to the City’s response to your request. The Act allows you 30 business days from
the date you receive this notice to request a review by writing to: Office of the Information &
Privacy Commissioner, info@goipc.bc.ca or by phoning 250-387-5629.

If you request a review, please provide the Commissioner’s office with: 1) the request number
assigned to your request (#04-1000-20-2019-594); 2) a copy of this letter; 3) a copy of your
original request for information sent to the City of Vancouver; and 4) detailed reasons or
grounds on which you are seeking the review.

Please do not hesitate to contact the Freedom of Information Office at foi@vancouver.ca if you
have any questions.

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 vancouver.ca
City Clerk's Department tel; 604.873.7276 fax; 604,873.7419




Yours truly,

Barbara J. Van Fraassen, BA ,
Director, Access to Information & Privacy

Barbara.vanfraassen@vancouver.ca
453 W. 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4

*If you have any questions, please email us at foi@vancouver.ca and we will respond to you as
soon as possible. Or you can call the FOI Case Manager at 604.871.6584.

Encl.
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v ;ﬁ\&%UVER PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursclav fﬁ'}e 27. 2019 | 5-8 pm s.22(1)

5.22(1) Hame:

Address: _ Postal Code: //6/( / M

7'$.22(1)

E-mail Address:
Add to Natification List: [ Mailing address J?{ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?

fffu alltd Lith T /dwm,»z:w/ N O /éW/ e, & a /6

ﬁt ([ 19V ,’r’{/}r//

2

g

If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999,

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail;

Website:

Contact:

vancouver.ca/rezapps

Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning
Planners
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca
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City of Vancouver

Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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CITY OF
PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

.22(1)

Name:
s.22(1)
Address: _ Postal Code:
$.22(1)
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: @ Mailing address [0 E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
+ commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10,52;

» a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

+ 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

. Name:
22(1)
Address: -s ___ Postal Code: Vé—&— ﬁ‘\‘i‘)

s.22(1)
E-mail Address:
\J
Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address \i} E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

+ a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

» a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal’
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning City of Vancouver
Planners Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca 453 West 12th Avenue
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&TY OF

PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCO UVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

o
221 ‘

Address: B M Postal Code: \ 090

$.22(1)

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address ¥ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
» commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

= a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?

| s e XA ™ A iogd YOOTECR, & 2O

WOCOLIRED  STIE  UET G L DNRS) GaA sy AN D
QTR ANELAS  Fol HE  VERKR,

AdditinabY aaeaHYent 50428 Hhiqudiaam18mi8dlrse >




City of Vancouver - FOI 2019-594 - Page 20 of 849



PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

s.22(1) Name:

Address: Postal Code:
$.22(1)
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address [WE-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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V}fﬁYC%UVER PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

Name:
Address: H_s'zz(” . ' Postal Code:_ VON \KS .
s s.22(1)
E-mail Address:

Sy

Add to Notification List: O Mailing address B‘f-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

+ a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
» commercial uses at grade;

» a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999,

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website:

Contact:

vancouver.ca/rezapps

Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning
Planners
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca
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City of Vancouver

Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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CITY OF
NING &S ILI
VANCOUVER PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

$.22(1) s
Address: Postal Code: Vit 4 j 7

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: /El/Mailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?

H/;g( /MJ@/J a ool f(v/m ." W had ubndt
\L/-O | (1" 't’( 1/;/1'1,. w—f \-l/\@ 6’%/ ?‘/L/]!
e | < /\ l 0 \:q \C,“CgO( "ILN [O \(_)é\ VL ‘
J{\f\-—)\'iﬁfu{ !/f M J(‘* '{_ F/ﬁ) “’*v>(/§:1/rn( }‘7
SHafey boddings —tHhed hout hedn 11
\J/Z\MJ /”“*-IFJ[ /)(_(/;/‘k:\?(\ ‘/(( Ny - é).( \;L(’[Ib\
—Thes ﬂmmf_‘f L& (/(- l/t’ﬂ f)u C’fﬂ/r//c/)(/ T
CL:(“C} Ctﬂs:-”m/ TA \/“‘vf-«" ff((fz’:r dc «/
it Jiakys 4 Gt Q;ZYUM} O¥ s / m Plag o

\/ e l\:/ S (\Ff ROV EOFAHNERt EGAZO ¥ a9 PB4 s >




What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?

If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website:!

Contact:

vancouver.ca/rezapps

Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning
Planners
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca
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City of Vancouver

Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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ng \(f:% UVER PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

Name; $-22(1)

$.22(1) e i
Address: _ Postal Code: L7 Fot =77

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address O E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

+ a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website:

Contact:

vancouver.ca/rezapps

Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning
Planners

E-mail; 2538Birch@vancouver.ca
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City of Vancouver

Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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CITY OF
PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm
s.22(1)

Name:

Address: s.22(1) Postal Code:

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address J&( E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

» a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thiughts about this rezoning proposal?
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&TY OF

PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCO UVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm
5.22(1)

Name:
s.22(1)

Address: I et Postal Code:
' s.22(1)
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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iQi/TY OF

PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

Name:
s.22(1)

Address: __ Postal Code: Y EH 1KY
, $.22(1)
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: O Mailing address O E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
= commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Viancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via

telephone at 604-873-7999,

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning City of Vancouver
Planners Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca 453 West 12th Avenue
|MPORTANT INFORMATION Dlease hava thia translted Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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CITY OF
, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTA Y
VANCOUVER PLANNING, URBAN INABILIT

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

s.22(1)
Name:
s.22(1)

Address: \ju‘\ oJeR Postal Code:\ Y P % W\‘l
s.22(1)

E-mail Address: '

o | e
Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address K1 E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

» a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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v ACIQI‘\(’ZOCF)UVER PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm
s.22(1)

it VeH 4KZ.

Address: - Postal Code:
s.22(1)
E-mail Address:

=

Add to Notification List: H/Mailing address IH/E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

» a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

» 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this‘rezonin proposal?
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ngVTY OF

PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

s.22(1)
Name:
s.22(1)

Address: Postal Code: ik TRZ
s22(1)
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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&TY OF

PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm
s.22(1)

Name:

Address: —y Postal Code:
- &2

E-mail Address: -

Add to Notification List: [0 Mailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is fo@e building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

» a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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CITY OF
PLANNING, UR ESIGN € SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER BAN DESIGN INABIL

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

N H
$.22(1) A0S

' o A
Address: Postal Code: /U H
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [0 Mailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Yancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

+ a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

+ a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

» 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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&TY OF

PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

$.22(1)
Name:
5.22(1)

Address: Postal Code: VEH | I

= 22(1
E-mail Address: _S M

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address [0 E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
28 ﬁ.ﬂ ok 4 f ¢ Too //; Gh él ':Jw; 1"\.J £1CHADU R HoaN L
Z /\)o-r Wadtr To Staer A Ffjc:rb’f?f'r

: : : /
— plor Enoven Pmu@ﬁ/rf Neicpbangtrood - Kesipents Do fhve Visitees '
- It Fuwors s Avproven, Jewe JT As /S

Addittpnfl/anmnvent E04E0 HhEoqudaaeibot8s@rse -




City of Vancouver - FOI 2019-594 - Page 46 of 849



@/TY OF

PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCO UVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

Name:

s.22(1)
Address:

E-mail Address:

Postal Code:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
= commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposat?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning City of Vancouver
Planners Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCO UVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm
$.22(1)

Name:

Address: Postal Code:
5.22(1)

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address B-E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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&TY OF

PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VA NCO UVE R Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

s5.22(1)
Name:
s.22(1)

Address: - _ K Vanaouves Postal Code: /53 _6C5
s.22(1)

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address B E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

» a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process,

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning City of Vancouver
Planners Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca 453 West 12th Avenue
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é(]VTY OF
PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VA NCOUVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm
s.22(1)

s.22(1) Mame: B,

4/ ¢ : d
Address: Postal Code:_ ¥ 6 / / / 24 /
E-mail Address:
Add to Notification List: @ Mailing address [ E-mail Address

—

- i

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and ‘
« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces. |

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal? \ !
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CITY OF
PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

s.22(1
Name: L

S.22(1) \Anda A< Postal Code: _\//5/% OH T

$.22(1)

Address:
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [0 Mailing address E-E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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&TY OF

PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

5.22(1)
Name:

Address: Postal Code: V 6 H o A f‘
$.22(1)

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address M’ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

» a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
» commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999,

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website:

Contact:

vancouver.ca/re Zapps

Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning
Planners
E-mail; 2538Birch@vancouver.ca
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City of Vancouver

Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCO UVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm
$.22(1)
5.22(1)
IZ L i
Address: __ Postal Code: VO 1 \ &A1
E-mail Address: cRlbod Ay | O O A G < (o

)
Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

= a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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CITY OF

PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

5.22(1)
Name:

Address: | fsaeanae Postal Code: |25 “?] /
: s.22(1)
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: O Mailing address [0 E-mail Address

The City of Yancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

» a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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VACQYC%UVER PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

s.22(1) N

Address: Postal Code:
s.22(1)

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address B E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

= a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

+ a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Maderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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CITY OF
PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

$.22(1)

$.22(1) Name:

: J. 7

Address:  _ Postal Code: V@H [KeL .
s.22(1)

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [0 Mailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

+ a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
» commercial uses at grade;

» a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

+ a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, VYancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning City of Vancouver
Planners Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca 453 West 12th Avenue
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&TY OF

PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday J%B{a )27. 2019 | 5-8 pm
s.

Nama-

s.22(1) , 2
Address: ____ ___ Postal Code: { /f_; A ‘Qj /
s.22(1)
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: O Mailing address [ E-mail Addres's

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

» a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

= 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are yov.igeneral thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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CITY OF
PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER . ESIGN & SUSTAINA

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

s.22(1)
Name:

s.22(1)
Address: _ Postal Code:

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: O Mailing address O E-mail Address

The City of Yancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

+ a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

+ a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning City of Vancouver
Planners Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca 453 West 12th Avenue
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CITY OF

Rezoning Centre

PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

s.22(1)

Name:
5.22(1)

2 &
Address: ; Postal Code: V© B 168

5.22(1)
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: O Mailing address (& E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-staorey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

» a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

= a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

» a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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&TY OF

PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCO UVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm
5.22(1)

Name:
s.22(1)

Address: . Postal Code: \} r:)i l@é

$.22(1)

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address 'li E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

+ a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

+» 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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w{ﬂ’&% UVER PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm
$.22(1)
Name:

5.22(1) 5. =

Address:  _ : __ Postal Code: (.~ = )‘/ /S_)
s.22(1)

E-mail Address: =

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address ﬂ;E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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0 Vo
CITY OF ) / \DLANNING URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY

VANCO UV E R Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

s.22(1)
Name:

Address: Postal Code:
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

+ a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

» a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

+ 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999,

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website:

Contact:

vancouver.ca/rezapps

Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning
Planners
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca
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City of Vancouver

Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

$.22(1)
Name:

_5'22{1} Postal Code: VLI IN 5

s.22(1)

Address:

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website:

Contact:

vancouver.ca/rezapps

Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning
Planners
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca
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City of Vancouver

Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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VANCO' UVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm
5.22(1)

Name:
$.22(1) ae

Address: Postal Code: ‘/{gﬁ g W (7/

s.22(1)
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address @ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

+ a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10,52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

» a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process,

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via

telephone at 604-873-7999.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning City of Vancouver
Planners Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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CITY OF
PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

s.22(1)

s.22(1) Name: :

Address: Postal Code: V¢
s.22(1)

H 2%

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ ‘Eailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

+ a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

+ a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

» 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

N .
5.22(1) b

Address: . Postal Code: Ve 25 7-

s.22(1)

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10,52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.,

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCO UVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

Name: 5-22(1)

s.22(1 - ; of
Address: () Adgos | et Postal Code: V3¢ 27

E-mail Address: Rz AL

Add to Notification List: £ Mailing address [0 E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process,

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Yancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999,

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail;

Website:

Contact:

vancouver.ca/rezapps

Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning
Planners
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca
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City of Vancouver

Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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w{ﬂ"&% UVER PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

Name:
s.22(1) %

Address: - Postal Code:
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address O E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

+ a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

+ a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

+ a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCO UVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm
s.22(1)

522(1} Name:

Address: Postal Code: VS 2
s.22(1)

| £9

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: O Mailing address El"é-maii Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via

telephone at 604-873-7999.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver,ca/rezapps
Contact: Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning City of Vancouver
Planners Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver,ca 453 West 12th Avenue
IMPORTANT INFORMATION Please have this twantiated Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCO UVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

Name:

s.22(1 :
Address: L e

Evmail Address: el

__ Postal Codes V0 H 4G &

Add to Notification List: [ Maﬂing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

- a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

s.22(1)
Name:

s.22(1)
2

Address: Postal Code: \I AN

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address O E-mail Address 5\.\\}\

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

» a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website:

Contact:

vancouver.ca/rezapps

Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning
Planners
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca

IMPORTANT INFORMATION Moase have this translated
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City of Vancouver

Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

Name:

Address: Postal Code:
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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CITY OF :
PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

Address: U 1/1 d(b\’f ‘I/{'f Nu]‘%.?/ ’ (. /U]Q Postal Code: g Y, S/ &

s.22(1)

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: O Mailing address O E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

» a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
» commercial uses at grade;

= a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

- a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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CITY OF
PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET

Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm
$.22(1)

—— Name:
s.22(1) : 4 :
Address: Postal Code: Q b H( \'Gﬁ

s.22(1)

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: O Mailing address q’ E~-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your,general t oughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezonin proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August\8, 2019, to

allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website:

Contact:

vancouver.ca/rezapps

Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning
Planners
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca

IMPORTANT INFORMATION Dioase have this translated
RENSEIGNEMENTS IMPORTANTS Pritro dalos fawa traduira
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City of Vancouver

Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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|
PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCO UVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

s.22(1)
Name:

Address: Postal Code: U(Pk Z.hn
s.22(1)

Add to Notification List: [0 Mailing address % E-mail Address
wo. m(ud_»] o

E-mail Address:

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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MY .QF
PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VANCOUVER

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm
s.22(1)

s.22(1) ' Name:
Address: Postal Code: Mé K2 Wq

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: I Mailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

» a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10,52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

» 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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Sg”/w OF

PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
VA NCOUVER Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

Name:
s.22(1) /
Address: Postal Caode: Vqu ! 6@

$.22(1)
E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address O E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
« commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratic (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

« a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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What specific concerns do you have about this rezoning proposal?
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If you take your comment sheet home, we request that you submit it to City staff by August 8, 2019, to
allow time to incorporate your comments in the application process.

Please note, while the names and addresses are not shared, any response to this proposal is deemed to be
public information. The information is collected by the City of Vancouver under the authority of the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Questions about this may be directed to the
Director, Access to Information at 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, VSY 1V4 or via
telephone at 604-873-7999.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact:

Sarah Crowley and Marcel Gelein, Rezoning
Planners
E-mail: 2538Birch@vancouver.ca

IMPORTANT IHNFORMATION Please have thin tranalated
RENSEIGNEMENTS IMPORTANTS Pribra dales falns traduira
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City of Vancouver

Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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CITY OF
VANCOUVER PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY

Rezoning Centre

COMMENT SHEET
Rezoning Application - 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West Broadway)

Community Open House - Thursday June 27, 2019 | 5-8 pm

Name: B22d)

$.22(1)
— s.22(1)

Address:
E-mail Address:

Postal Code: __ \/e & 2XG

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address [ E-mail Address

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone 2538 Birch Street (formerly 1296 West
Broadway) from CD-1 (708) (Comprehensive Development) to CD-1(Comprehensive Development).

The proposal is for a 28-storey mixed-use building that includes:

« a total of 248 secured rental units (53 units are designated as MIRHPP units);
» commercial uses at grade;

« a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 10.52;

« a total floor area of 18,335 sq. m (197,359 sq. ft.);

+ a maximum height of 84.25 m (276.40 ft.); and

« 187 underground parking stalls and 438 bike spaces.

This rezoning application is being considered under the Moderate Income Rental Housing Pilot Program.

What are your general thoughts about this rezoning proposal?
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